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RESOLUTION DECLARING EQUIPMENT SURPLUS AND
AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF SURPLUS EQUIPMENT FROM MOUNT PISGAH

WHEREAS, the Village of Saranac Lake has determined the equipment on the attached list is no longer
useful to the Village, and,

WHEREAS, the Village of Saranac Lake may deem equipment as surplus and dispose of it, if it is no longer
useful to the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Board of Trustees deems the equipment on the
attached list as surplus and allows the services of Auction International to sell the equipment.

BE iT FURTHER RESOLVED, the revenue from the sale of this surplus equipment wiil be transferred to the
surplus equipment account.



Amanda Hoef

From: Andy Testo

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2022 9:01 AM
To: Amanda Hopf

Subject: Pisgah Items to Surplus

Hi Amanda,

| would like to surplus a number of items no longer in use at Mt. Pisgah.
They include:

Two - HDPE toilet tanks, with sump pump & float, and porcalin toilet fixtures.
One - O'Connor Handle Tow ski lift

Twenty - Overhead/ Parking Area Metal Halide Lights 400Watts each with bulbs
Up to 4 - Snowcat rollers/ drag groomers

Please let me know if you need me to provide any more info/ details for surplus decisions.

Best,

Andy Testo

Mt. Pisgah Recreation Center
Ski Area Manager

Village of Saranac Lake

92 Mt. Pisgah Lane

Saranac Lake, NY 12983

Office Telephone: (b10) oy i1-ugru
Fax: (518) 891-1324





